
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

     December, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   6.9 mg/L (30 Max.)    7.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   20.7 mg/L (30Max.)    26.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    8.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    11.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   9.0 mg/L (25 Max.)    9.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

NOTE: BOD & CBOD are the monthly averages as of January, 4 2019. 

 

Marybeth Eggleston 

Technical Specialist 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 8

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 89 73 64 150 120 1,076

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 107 83 55 153 101 1,038

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 122.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 414

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 6 20 26 7 27 1 207

POWER DRIVE: 0 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 12,502 9,126 4,764 8,133 14,126 11,155 122,835

PWR RODDER #1: 0 0 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 0 1,921 1,215 0 486 0 4,166

REPAIR #1: 0 0

Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 2 5 5 11 9 6 85

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 1 1 4 1 1 0 14

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 8

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 12

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 1 1 5 8 9 10 64

REPAIR #2: 0 0

Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 11 11 10 8 8 142

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 7 7 14 3 11 69

REPAIR  #3: 0 0

Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 6 1 8 6 1 69

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 1 3 0 1 0 16

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 5

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 1 6

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 5 0 7 6 7 54

REPAIR  #4: 0 0

Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 4 3 7 1 2 61

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 20 6 13 10 11 176

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 2 15 7 2 2 50

TROUBLE: 0 0

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 140 214 0 140 0 4,041

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 24 23 19 31 10 416

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 23 13 18 36 47 353

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 7 2 6 4 6 72

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 74 43 66 58 48 665

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 97 104 78 95 104 111 1,190

VACCON  #1: 0 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 33,556 32,957 21,927 19,038 0 0 268,135

VACCON  #2: 0 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 36,740 30,468 22,355 31,435 31,132 23,532 413,559

VACCON  #3: 0 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 51,892 29,858 27,325 31,055 39,602 28,019 421,916

VACCON  #4: 0 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 13,127 27,713 4,990 5,057 0 0 101,502

VACCON  #5: 0 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 11,234 16,510 24,285 21,603 0 0 267,770

T V  #1 0 0

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 25,503 27,714 16,980 11,684 0 1,397 191,667

T V  #2 0 0

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 24,652 17,050 19,899 1,083 2,985 195,330

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0

Taps 0

Repairs 6 111 3 120

# of MH's Grouted 6 92 3 101

#of Coats 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 1.0 1

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,819 3,943 2,393 11,155

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 2 1 1 6

New Manholes 0

New Lines 0

Disconnects 0

Taps 1 1

Miscellaneous 6 1 2 1 10

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 3 2 1 2 8

New Manholes 0

New Lines 0

Disconnects 3 3

Taps 0

Miscellaneous 7 1 2 1 11

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 1 1

New Manholes

New Lines 1 1

Disconnects 1 1

Taps

Miscellaneous 6 1 7

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 2 2

New Manholes 0

New Lines 0

Disconnects 4 7 11

Taps 0

Miscellaneous 1 1 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0

Stop-Ups 1 5 4 10

Private Lines 3 10 9 13 8 4 47

Cave-Ins 6 6

Flooded  Houses 0

Miscellaneous 2 12 15 7 8 4 48

Total  Calls 5 23 35 24 16 8 111

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,079 845 12,671 1,991 4,951 995 23,532

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 21,521 5,205 130 1,163 28,019

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0

T V  #1 0

# of  Ft  0 295 28 0 0 1,074 1,397

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 246 38 1,622 0 1,079 2,985

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

December-18



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
9
\2

0
1
9
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

\C
o
p
y
 o

f 
C

o
p
y
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 O
c
t.

 3
1
, 

2
0
1
8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
7
4

.4

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
3

5

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
8
4

.4

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

9

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
8
1

.5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

7

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
7
1

.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
2

.8
3

7
7

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

6
0

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 8, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 11, 2018 MEETING 

 
(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2018 

 
(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2018 

 
(4) S LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2018 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
(5) S LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2018 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
(6) I-40 INTERCHANGE (MAUMELLE) FORCE MAIN RELOCATION PROJECT 

 
(7) LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2018 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
(8) KUBOTA WHEEL LOADER PURCHASE 

 
(9) COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS BUILDING ADDITION AND RENOVATIONS 

 
(10) W LEVY/212 SID BASINS CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT CHANGE ORDER #3 

 
(11) BUDGET FOR 2019 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the December 11, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2018  
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held on 

Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment 

Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15 p.m.  

Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Jay Carman, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative 

from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. 

Jack Wilson, Ms. Valrea Thompson, Mr. Sherrill Harley, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter 

with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 6, 2018 meeting. 

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the November 6, 2018 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Jack Wilson then addressed the Committee with regard to property 

located on Sample Drive at the North end of Highway 61.  Ms. Valrea Thompson 

owns two (2) lots which are approximately two hundred (200) feet back from the 

sewer main and there is no extension to that area.  In order to connect to the sewer 

main from her property she will need easements across third party property.  For a 

gravity line, it will cost her approximately $30,000 and she says she simply cannot 

afford that.  The State Health Department says the best way to go is a septic system 

if she cannot connect to the sewer main.  Another alternative is to use a service line 

and a grinder pump.  In this case, Ms. Thompson agreed to be totally responsible for 

all costs and maintenance for the grinder pump and service line.  After discussing 

the alternatives, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant to table 

this matter till the next meeting of the Committee in order to give all members an 

opportunity to review all options.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the months of 

October and November 2018.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for 

October and November 2018 reflecting: 

 



 

 MINUTES - 12.11.2018 
 PAGE 2 

 

 October cash disbursements of $1,806,372.12 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,426,416.67; and 

 

 November cash disbursements of $2,525,219.65 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,258,466.67. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statements for the months of 

October and November 2018.  It was noted that industry use is up for the 2018 

calendar year.  Additionally, due to lower expenses, the Utility has a surplus of net 

income in the approximate sum of $6,000,000.00.  Upon motion made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee unanimously approved the 

Financial Statements for October and November 2018.   

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the Utility has received 

notification that the property and liability coverage for 2019 will be due in the 

amount of $117,999.00.  This is an increase of $5,001.00 over the 2018 cost.  

APERMA will continue to pay to up $7,500.00 per sewer back-up claim, with an 

annual cap of $50,000.00.  An amount of $116,400.00 is included in the 2019 draft 

budget.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Carman, to authorize a payment to APERMA for property and liability insurance 

coverage in the amount of $117,999.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Committee member Nelson then reported to the Committee that the 

Retirement Committee of North Little Rock Wastewater met on November 29, 2018.  

The July 1, 2018 actuarial valuation report provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of 

Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc., suggested a contribution of at least 

$698,563.00.  The contribution level for the 2018 Plan Year (July 1, 2018 to June 30, 

2019) ranges from $563,710 (14.67% of covered payroll) to $698,563 (18.17% of 

covered payroll).  The $563,710 amount will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued 

Liability in twenty (20) years, while the $698,563 amount will pay off the Unfunded 

Actuarial Accrued Liability in ten (10) years.  This amounts to 18.17% of covered 

payroll and would pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in ten (10) 

years.  Since the Utility had budgeted an amount of $753,100.00 for the 2018 plan 

contribution, which would pay off the unfunded liability in approximately 8 ½ years, 

the Retirement Committee voted to recommend that the NLRWW Treatment 

Committee authorize a $753,100.00 contribution.  Therefore, a motion was made by 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the contribution amount of  



 

 MINUTES - 12.11.2018 
 PAGE 3 

$753,100.00 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension 

Plan and Trust by January 1, 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the invoice received for the 2019 Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance in the amount of $72,975.00.  The amount paid for 2018 

was $106,358.00.  The National Council on Compensation Insurance Rates for our 

payroll classes went down 27% from 2018.  The experience rating went from 1.88 to 

1.65, which is a 12% decrease.  The Utility did not qualify for the volume discount 

for 2019 which is based on the cumulative loss ratio.  The number of claims for the 

three (3) years considered in the ratio are listed below.  An amount of $109,000.00 is 

included in the 2019 draft budget. 

 

 • 2015 - 11 claims 

 • 2016 - 17 claims 

 • 2017 - 11 claims 

 

A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Carman, to authorize 

payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of 

$472,975.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the hydrogen sulfide sewer 

gases have corroded the Wilcox Pump Station Wetwell and an adjacent junction 

box.  The restoration process will include: 

 

 • Bypass pumping around the structures 

 • High pressure washing of interior surfaces 

 • Chemical grout injection to seal any leaks 

 • Installation of a cementitious prime coat 

 • And, a protection epoxy coating 

 

The Utility received bids for the Wilcox Epoxy Coating Project on November 6, 2018 

at 2:00 p.m.   ICM Technologies submitted the low bid at $54,230.00.  This item is 

included in the draft 2019 budget in the amount of $60,000.00.  The staff will 

coordinate bypass pumping with a rental vendor directly and operate the pumps 

with Utility staff to reduce costs.  Bypass pumping is estimated to cost $2,000 per 

week and should not exceed two (2) weeks.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize staff to enter into an agreement with ICM 

Technologies, Inc. of Jacksonville, Arkansas in the amount of $54,230.00 for the 

Wilcox Concrete Epoxy Coating Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the 2018 auxiliary generators and transfer 

switches.  Bids were opened on Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 10:00 a.m., and  



 

 

five (5) bids were received.  The project consists of installing six (6) generators and 

automatic transfer switches at the following existing pump stations: 

 

 Crystal Bay    35 kW 

 Naylor    50 kW 

 Norfork    60kW 

 Oakbrook    125 kW 

 Austin Lake    45 kW 

 Cock of the Walk   35 kW 

 

Nease Electrical, Inc., Hot Springs, Arkansas, submitted the low bid in the amount 

of $193,056.00.  The 2018 budget includes $380,000.00 for this project.  A motion 

was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to enter into 

a contract with Nease Electrical, Inc. of Hot Springs, Arkansas for the 2018 

Auxiliary Generators and Transfer Switches project in the amount of $193,056.00.   

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then explained to the Committee that dissolved oxygen levels in 

the Faulkner Lake aeration basins are controlled by manually throttling the shut-

off valves on the main air headers to the basins.  These valves require many turns 

and have to be adjusted as often as every two (2) hours.  To expedite the process, the 

staff has requested authorization to install motorized actuators on the two (2) 

valves at the blower building.  Rotork brand actuators are preferred for this 

application to standardize with other actuators at the treatment plants.  Equipment 

cost will be $19,728.00.  The staff will complete the installation with onside 

guidance from a manufacturer’s representative from Eco-Tech, Inc.  The 2018 

budget includes $30,000.00 for this item.  A motion was then made by Ms. Bryant, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase two (2) Rotork actuators 

from Eco-Tech, Inc. in the amount of $19,728.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then presented the 2019 draft budget.  He went over the 

highlights with the Committee.  In reviewing same, he reminded the Committee 

members that the next rate increase adjustments would go into effect in February 

2019 and then again in February 2020, which would be the last one with regard to 

this increase.  When reviewing the labor expense, Mr. Wilkins noted that these 

figures were based on a $1,000 per employee catch up increase plus a 2% cost of 

living increase (increase the City is adopting for 2019).  After discussion, a motion 

was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to have the salary numbers 

reflect a $1,000 per employee catchup increase plus a 2.8% cost of living increase.  

The motion carried unanimously.  After further review of the proposed 2019 draft 

budget numbers, and the amount of surplus funds in place at this time, a motion 

was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to make an additional 

$600,000.00 contribution to the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined 



 

 MINUTES - 12.11.2018 

 PAGE 5 

Benefit Pension Plan and Trust.  The motion carried unanimously.  The Committee 

then asked for time to more carefully study the proposed 2019 draft budget and hold 

on same at the January 2020 meeting. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the proposed alternate route to 

the File Mile Creek WRF.  The Utility is working with the County Judge to secure 

the necessary easements and install an automatic gate at Roundtop Road.  This 

alternate route will reduce the noise and traffic in the area leading to Five Mile 

Creek WRF. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then gave the following update on the recent fire: 

 

 • 41 days since the fire 

 • the Utility staff still has no access to the Vac-con bays 

 • Collection Systems building is ready to move back in 

 • the cause of the fire is still under investigation 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:27 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,788,730.68 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $3,309,071.26. 
 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

45
66

1
AD

EQ
/W

W
L

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
O

pe
ra

to
r C

la
ss

 II
I T

es
t F

ee
 - 

N
ew

so
m

45
66

2
Ad

va
nc

ed
 F

lu
id

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

86
5.

38
 B

ac
k 

to
 B

ac
k 

Se
al

 fo
r F

L 
M

oy
no

 P
um

p
45

66
3

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

75
8.

10
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
45

66
4

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

25
 B

el
ts

 fo
r B

ur
ns

 P
ar

k-
Ea

st
45

66
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
03

1.
64

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

45
66

6
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

24
0.

00
 1

-Y
ea

r N
ew

sp
ap

er
 D

el
iv

er
y 

- C
S 

& 
E

45
66

7
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
1.

87
 D

at
a 

C
om

 b
et

w
ee

n 
FL

TP
, C

ity
 S

vc
s,

 C
AW

45
66

8
B&

B 
M

at
er

ia
l C

om
pa

ni
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
32

 T
op

 S
oi

l -
 W

ar
d 

2
45

66
9

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
37

9.
87

 1
2 

V,
 A

A,
 P

ro
 S

er
ie

s,
 B

oo
st

 C
ha

rg
er

 - 
G

en
er

at
or

s,
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
ns

, P
LC

's
, O

m
ni

45
67

0
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
56

9.
45

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
45

67
1

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
06

4.
43

 B
i-W

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, W

ee
kl

y 
U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t J

ac
ke

ts
 &

 O
ve

rh
au

ls
45

67
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

21
6.

40
 P

VC
 W

ye
s

45
67

3
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

71
5.

99
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 3
 a

nd
 4

45
67

4
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
4,

80
7.

50
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r P

er
io

d 
- M

au
m

el
le

 D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 (R

ev
ie

w
 &

 
U

pd
at

e 
Se

w
er

 S
ys

te
m

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 M

od
el

/S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n)
45

67
5

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

20
 H

yd
 H

os
e 

fo
r 5

55
D

 B
ac

kh
oe

45
67

6
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
14

5.
73

 U
ni

t #
10

7 
5 

G
al

 H
yd

 O
il

45
67

7
C

us
to

m
 M

an
ho

le
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 R
ai

se
d 

4'
 ID

 M
an

ho
le

 W
ar

d 
1

45
67

8
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

52
2.

15
 M

ar
ke

r B
oo

ks
, C

on
ne

ct
or

 B
ar

rie
r S

tri
ps

, G
at

ew
ay

, T
ie

 H
ol

de
r, 

Fu
se

 G
la

ss
, 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 T

er
m

in
al

 B
lo

ck
s,

 E
nd

 P
la

te
s 

- O
m

ni
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 S
to

ck
45

67
9

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

10
 C

ab
in

et
 T

ip
 S

cr
ew

dr
iv

er
, T

y 
R

ap
, B

ot
tle

, C
on

du
ct

or
 L

ug
s,

 E
le

ct
ric

ia
n'

s 
Sc

is
so

rs
, 

Pr
ec

is
io

n 
Lu

be
 - 

St
oc

k 
U

ni
t #

13
4

45
68

0
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
9,

10
6.

03
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
au

m
 E

q/
Su

rg
e/

Ae
ra

to
rs

, M
ai

n,
 P

S 
#4

, M
ai

nt
 &

 T
ra

in
, P

S 
#2

 &
 #

3,
 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, D
ur

an
go

, R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, 

To
w

n 
C

en
te

r, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 M
as

te
rs

 P
l, 

R
iv

er
 R

un
, N

or
fo

lk
, P

al
is

ad
es

45
68

1
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
- S

he
rw

oo
d

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
50

 U
ni

t #
96

 - 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
45

68
2

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

12
8.

02
 D

ra
in

 K
in

g 
U

nc
lo

gg
er

, B
ra

ss
 G

ar
de

n 
Sh

ut
 O

ff,
 H

os
e,

 L
um

be
r, 

Bu
lk

 S
cr

ew
s,

 P
lie

rs

45
68

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
57

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
El

ec
tri

c 
H

ea
te

rs
 - 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

ns
45

68
4

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

74
4.

52
 D

ie
se

l F
ue

l f
or

 G
en

er
at

or
s 

H
w

y 
36

5,
 F

au
lk

ne
r C

ro
ss

in
g,

 C
yp

re
ss

 C
ro

ss
in

g,
 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#1
, F

ro
nt

ie
r

45
68

5
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

52
 A

ir 
R

at
ch

et
, W

or
k 

Li
gh

t, 
 M

ul
tim

et
er

45
68

6
H

ar
pe

r S
he

et
 M

et
al

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2.
16

 M
at

er
ia

l f
or

 F
ilt

er
 P

re
ss

 C
on

ve
yo

r
45

68
7

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
78

 U
ni

t #
10

9 
G

as
ke

t &
 D

ec
al

; U
ni

t #
 1

07
 In

lin
e 

C
he

ck
 V

al
ve

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
68

8
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

32
2.

16
 C

ab
le

, P
re

ss
ur

e 
G

au
ge

, R
eg

ul
at

or
, H

ex
 K

ey
 S

et
, R

op
e 

C
lip

, C
ab

le
 T

hi
m

bl
e,

 P
ol

y 
R

op
e,

 P
us

h 
Bu

tto
n 

Sw
itc

h,
 T

og
gl

e 
Sw

itc
h 

C
ov

er
, G

re
en

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, C

ur
ve

d 
Pr

yb
ar

, 6
 R

ou
nd

 A
da

pt
er

, K
ey

s,
 Q

ua
rtz

 H
ea

te
rs

, 5
-G

al
 W

at
er

 C
oo

le
r, 

C
ou

pl
in

gs
, 

G
re

as
e 

G
un

, T
hr

ea
d 

Pi
pe

, C
ap

s,
 B

us
hi

ng
, B

ra
ss

 N
ip

pl
e,

 D
ril

l B
it,

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r 
Lu

be
, A

ir 
Fi

lte
r, 

Vi
ny

l N
um

be
rs

, J
ac

ke
ts

, P
ro

pa
ne

, T
ap

e,
 B

oo
st

er
 C

ab
le

s,
 R

ub
be

r 
St

op
pe

rs
, B

its
, W

ire
 R

op
e 

Ki
t, 

Ai
rc

ra
ft 

C
ab

le
45

68
9

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

05
3.

51
 R

ep
ai

r W
al

k 
Be

hi
nd

 S
aw

45
69

0
In

du
st

ria
l S

up
pl

y 
& 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

   
37

9.
19

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

C
om

pr
es

so
rs

45
69

1
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
9,

34
8.

74
 

Pu
m

p 
- D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

45
69

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
00

 
U

ni
t #

10
0 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
r

45
69

3
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

   
74

4.
60

 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l -

 N
ov

em
be

r A
dm

in
, L

ab
45

69
4

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
15

9.
08

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d 
- M

au
m

el
le

45
69

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
W

W
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
- 1

3 
Lo

ad
s 

11
/2

7/
18

 - 
11

/3
0/

18
45

69
6

Li
be

rty
 T

ra
ile

r C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

53
5.

28
 T

ra
ile

r #
6 

R
ep

ai
r; 

Tr
ai

le
r #

9 
R

ep
ai

r
45

69
7

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
42

 G
lu

e 
Tr

ap
s,

 P
lu

ng
er

, P
ip

e 
- 5

- M
ile

45
69

8
M

ar
c 

W
ilk

in
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

 R
ei

m
b 

fo
r R

en
ew

al
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Li
ce

ns
e 

20
19

-2
02

0
45

69
9

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

19
8.

88
 W

ar
d 

1 
- M

H
 C

on
e

45
70

0
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
14

5.
13

 P
ap

er
 P

ad
s,

 T
is

su
e,

 C
or

re
ct

io
n 

Fl
ui

d,
 C

of
fe

e,
 C

re
am

er
, H

ot
 C

up
s,

 L
id

s,
 T

ap
e

45
70

1
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
38

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
5

45
70

2
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

2,
45

2.
75

 U
ni

t #
 1

09
 - 

R
ep

ai
r E

as
e 

O
ut

 &
 F

itt
in

g 
in

 A
ux

 E
ng

in
e;

 U
ni

t #
11

1 
- B

el
ts

, 
Te

ns
io

ne
r, 

An
tif

re
ez

e
45

70
3

Q
ua

de
x,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

2,
87

0.
80

 G
ro

ut
 fo

r I
nv

en
to

ry
45

70
4

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

94
6.

61
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
, S

he
ll 

R
ot

el
la

 O
il,

 B
ra

ke
 F

lu
id

, A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, W

in
ds

hi
el

d 

W
as

he
r, 

St
ar

tin
g 

Fl
ui

d,
 W

D
-4

0,
 S

yn
ga

rd
, S

ta
rti

ng
 F

lu
id

 (F
ire

 L
os

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t)

45
70

5
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

00
 T

re
at

m
en

t D
ep

t. 
-O

ne
 Y

ea
r R

en
ew

al
-2

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

45
70

6
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
29

5.
88

 P
os

t H
ol

e 
D

ig
ge

r, 
Po

ta
to

 H
oo

k 
w

/H
an

dl
e,

 C
ut

 O
ff 

Sa
w

 P
ar

ts
, 4

M
il 

Po
ly

, S
tra

w
 

Ba
le

s,
 T

hr
us

t P
la

te
45

70
7

Su
th

er
la

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
00

 E
m

br
oi

de
r N

LR
W

 L
og

o 
on

 4
 J

ac
ke

ts
45

70
8

TC
 P

rin
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

1,
60

8.
34

 M
ai

le
r I

ns
er

ts
 fo

r G
re

as
e-

-in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 w

at
er

 b
ill

45
70

9
Te

rm
in

ix
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

36
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l M
on

th
ly

45
71

0
U

ni
te

d 
H

oi
st

 &
 C

ra
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

80
3.

87
 R

ep
la

ce
 H

oi
st

 8
 B

ar
 5

-M
ile

45
71

1
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
86

7.
45

 C
ab

le
 C

la
m

ps
, S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Le
ve

l T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

, F
lo

at
 S

w
itc

h 
W

ei
gh

t A
ss

em
bl

ys
45

71
2

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
77

0.
21

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  W
hi

te
 O

ak
, H

ei
lm

an
 D

r, 
5-

M
ile

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
O

ak
br

oo
k

45
71

3
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 In

c/
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
38

 U
ni

t #
13

5 
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
& 

Ti
re

 R
ot

at
io

n
45

71
4

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

12
8.

41
 1

5A
, 1

25
V 

Pl
ug

s 
- U

ni
t #

13
4 

St
oc

k

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
71

5
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
09

/2
01

8
45

71
6

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
09

/2
01

8
45

71
7

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

00
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

9/
20

18
45

71
8

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

73
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

9/
18

45
71

9
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
9/

20
18

AF
25

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
71

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

9/
20

18
N

AT
-2

5
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

62
6.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
9/

20
18

PR
-2

5
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

7,
59

9.
01

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
9/

20
18

45
72

0
AD

EQ
22

,8
90

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

Pe
rm

its
 - 

FL
TP

 A
R

R
00

00
67

, L
an

d 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

46
65

-W
R

-3
, 5

-M
i 

AR
00

20
32

0 
& 

AR
R

00
01

75
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

 A
R

00
38

28
8 

& 
AR

R
00

02
99

45
72

1
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
43

 P
ar

ts
-F

ilt
er

 P
re

ss
 G

ea
r B

ox
es

45
72

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

34
2.

90
 L

eg
al

 A
ds

 - 
D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

 In
te

rc
ep

to
r P

ro
je

ct
; I

-4
0 

M
au

m
el

le
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
45

72
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 M
ill 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

42
 B

an
d 

Sa
w

 B
la

de
s

45
72

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
33

7.
27

 B
er

m
ud

a 
G

ra
ss

 P
al

le
ts

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

3
45

72
5

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

4.
45

 M
on

th
ly

 P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

th
ru

 1
2/

18
/1

8
45

72
6

Be
nt

co
 $

   
   

   
   

24
8.

00
 A

na
ly

ze
r (

M
au

m
el

le
) a

nd
 S

ec
ur

ity
 C

am
 (F

L 
M

ai
n 

G
at

e)
45

72
7

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
86

8.
54

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
Se

m
in

ol
e 

W
 G

en
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E 
G

en
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
 G

en
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 
G

en
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 7
01

 W
. 2

9t
h,

 F
L 

La
b,

 F
LT

P,
 G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

n 
G

en
, C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 P

S 
G

en
45

72
8

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 C
on

tra
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t M
on

th
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

9
45

72
9

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

1,
17

7.
13

 J
ac

ke
ts

 &
 B

ib
 O

ve
ra

lls
 fo

r C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s
45

73
0

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
 1

2,
77

6.
41

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 M
on

th
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

8
45

73
1

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
 8

4,
41

1.
41

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 M
on

th
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

8
45

73
2

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
1.

03
 G

re
as

e 
- S

up
pl

y 
- (

Fi
re

 L
os

s)
45

73
3

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

17
0.

43
 F

ue
l F

ilt
er

s 
& 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

Sc
re

w
s,

 M
ar

ke
r L

ig
ht

s,
 F

us
es

, B
at

te
ry

- U
ni

ts
 1

09
,1

07

45
73

4
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

50
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

Ad
m

in
45

73
5

D
ep

t o
f F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
3,

94
9.

20
 S

ta
te

 o
f A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

8
45

73
6

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8.
16

 E
th

er
ne

t C
ab

le
, F

la
t P

hi
llip

s 
H

ea
d 

Sc
re

w
s,

 B
ar

rie
r S

tri
p,

 T
og

gl
e 

Sw
itc

he
s,

 O
th

er
 

C
ab

le
s 

- S
to

ck
45

73
7

D
oo

rk
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

95
 G

at
e 

Ph
on

e 
- F

LT
P 

th
ru

 1
1/

19
/1

8
45

73
8

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
at

a 
Fo

rm
s 

of
 M

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7.

75
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
at

a 
C

al
en

da
rs

 fo
r 2

01
9

45
73

9
En

te
rg

y
11

,0
33

.9
1

$ 
   

   
 

El
ec

tri
c 

Bi
lls

:  
M

au
m

 #
2,

 C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, M

ar
an

es
, C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
s#

2,
 C

ol
lin

s,
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
s,

 B
ou

rie
s,

 M
au

m
 W

oo
ds

, C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, B
rd

gw
ay

 #
2,

 H
W

Y 
36

5,
 W

O
 

St
ru

ct
ur

e,
 W

O
 B

ar
sc

re
en

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

TP
45

74
0

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

ce
ss

 S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
 5

8,
45

6.
50

 5
-M

ile
 P

on
d 

Le
ve

e 
R

ep
ai

r P
ro

je
ct

 - 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

45
74

1
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

18
1.

54
 G

ap
 C

re
ek

 E
le

ct
ric

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
74

2
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

17
 U

ni
t #

13
4 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
r

45
74

3
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

4,
17

8.
84

 D
ie

se
l f

or
 G

en
er

at
or

s 
at

 5
-M

i, 
M

ay
be

lli
ne

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

, 4
6t

h,
 H

ill 
La

ke
, D

el
ta

 
La

w
n,

 Q
ua

pa
w

, W
ilc

ox
, R

ix
ie

 T
ra

m
m

el
45

74
4

H
C

I /
H

er
ita

ge
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

88
 P

ho
ne

 J
ac

ks
 fo

r E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
el

oc
at

ed
 d

ue
 to

 F
ire

45
74

5
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

23
9.

45
 C

ue
s 

C
am

er
a 

R
ep

ai
r &

 F
re

ig
ht

45
74

6
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
7,

16
1.

00
 5

-M
i P

la
nt

 S
C

AD
A 

C
on

tro
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
U

pg
ra

de
45

74
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

W
W

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

- 1
4 

Lo
ad

s 
12

/0
4/

18
 - 

12
/1

0/
18

45
74

8
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

38
4.

08
 G

re
en

 S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

s 
(F

ire
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

)
45

74
9

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

43
0.

55
 1

5"
 C

on
c 

x 
C

I/P
la

s 
C

ou
pl

in
g

45
75

0
N

ew
ar

k 
El

em
en

t1
4

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
99

 C
on

ne
ct

or
, P

lu
g,

 P
or

t -
 S

to
ck

45
75

1
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
8.

41
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l O
2,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

, A
rg

on
/C

O
2

45
75

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
30

 O
il 

fo
r U

ni
t #

11
0

45
75

3
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

14
1.

12
 E

nv
el

op
es

, T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, T
is

su
es

, P
os

t I
ts

, P
en

s 
& 

R
ef

ills
45

75
4

O
sb

or
n,

 C
ar

re
iro

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
 $

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
 A

nn
ua

l A
ct

ua
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

 o
n 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

45
75

5
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8.
06

 C
or

re
ct

io
n 

Ta
pe

 P
en

s,
 T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, 1

2 
oz

. B
ow

ls
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r
45

75
6

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

2,
05

9.
50

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t-C

ol
le

ct
ed

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r

45
75

7
S&

W
 C

he
m

ic
al

 S
al

es
 $

   
   

   
   

78
5.

43
 N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s 

fo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

45
75

8
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
8.

00
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
co

un
ts

 N
ov

. C
yc

le
 1

45
75

9
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

90
3.

59
 D

e-
Ic

er
, T

rig
ge

r S
pr

ay
er

s,
 C

le
an

er
 &

 D
eg

re
as

er
, D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t, 

Pe
ne

tra
tin

g 
Lu

br
ic

an
t, 

G
la

ss
 &

 W
in

do
w

 C
le

an
er

, R
oa

ch
 &

 A
nt

 S
pr

ay
, J

el
le

d 
H

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t, 
H

an
d 

Sa
ni

tiz
er

, S
cr

ub
s 

in
 a

 B
uc

ke
t, 

Po
p 

U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 T
ita

ni
um

 
C

on
ce

nt
ra

te
, O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r, 

Aq
ua

tic
 S

ta
bi

liz
er

45
76

0
Tu

rn
er

 H
ol

di
ng

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0.

30
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Ju

gs
45

76
1

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

1,
34

0.
12

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

M
AU

M
 T

P,
 F

LT
P,

 F
L 

La
b

45
76

2
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 3

1,
71

4.
25

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

LT
P 

& 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
  T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s
45

76
3

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

51
3.

39
 C

or
n 

Bu
lb

s 
- M

au
m

el
le

 a
nd

 S
to

ck
45

76
4

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

34
 B

illi
ng

 D
ep

t. 
Fa

x 
Li

ne
45

76
5

AD
EQ

/W
W

L
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

00
 O

pe
ra

to
r C

la
ss

 I 
Te

st
 F

ee
 - 

4 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

45
76

6
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

  1
,3

53
,1

00
.0

0 
20

18
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
- C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
12

/1
1/

18
45

76
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

41
4.

50
 D

ec
. M

em
be

r F
ee

, N
ov

. C
al

l F
ee

45
76

8
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1.

53
 W

ire
le

ss
 fo

r S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
45

76
9

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

77
3.

07
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Le
ve

l T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

 - 
Sc

ad
a

45
77

0
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
58

 1
2V

 B
at

te
ry

 M
ai

nt
ai

ne
r

45
77

1
C

in
ta

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

39
9.

91
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

R
ef

ille
d 

- L
ab

, O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 &
 F

irs
t A

id
 K

its
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s
45

77
2

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
45

77
3

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

84
 S

SD
 D

riv
e 

fo
r C

om
pu

te
r b

ei
ng

 R
eb

ui
lt

45
77

4
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

4.
89

 U
ni

t #
 1

07
 S

er
vi

ce
, O

il 
C

ha
ng

e,
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

 F
lu

id
, F

ilt
er

s
45

77
5

C
U

ES
, I

nc
.

 $
   

  4
16

,6
02

.0
0 

C
C

TV
 D

ie
se

l P
w

r H
iC

ub
e 

Va
n 

#1
40

; C
C

TV
 G

as
 P

w
r H

iC
ub

e 
Va

n 
#1

39

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
77

6
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

33
5.

56
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
La

b/
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
45

77
7

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7.

69
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 - 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t

45
77

8
D

R
T 

Bi
o 

So
lid

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 3
7,

06
8.

97
 R

et
ai

na
ge

 o
w

ed
 fo

r B
io

 S
ol

id
s 

R
em

ov
al

 fr
om

 5
-M

ile
 P

ol
is

hi
ng

 P
on

d
45

77
9

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

6,
44

2.
75

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i #

1,
 5

-M
i I

nf
, 5

-M
i G

at
e,

 5
-M

i N
, 5

-M
i 

S,
 T

ra
m

m
el

 E
st

, M
ar

ch
e'

, C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

, R
ix

ie
 H

w
y 

16
1,

 F
ro

nt
ie

r D
r, 

M
cA

lm
on

t, 
M

id
St

at
e

45
78

0
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

5.
52

 T
SS

 F
ilt

er
s,

 A
lu

m
in

um
 W

ei
gh

in
g 

D
is

he
s 

- L
ab

45
78

1
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

3,
57

5.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

N
ov

 C
yc

le
 4

45
78

2
Ev

an
s 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
48

6.
54

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t M
ot

or
 - 

Sh
illc

ut
t T

ra
ns

 C
on

ve
yo

r
45

78
3

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

68
 S

hi
p 

M
in

iC
am

 to
 S

pa
rta

n 
To

ol
45

78
4

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
81

7.
40

 S
an

i-H
an

ds
, D

&G
 V

ia
ls

, V
ia

l L
id

s 
- L

ab
45

78
5

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
19

 U
ni

t #
11

5 
- O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
45

78
6

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
   

8,
69

9.
22

 G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l F

ue
l F

le
et

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
- M

on
th

 o
f N

ov
em

be
r

45
78

7
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

6,
53

6.
52

 B
ille

d 
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

- N
ov

 C
yc

le
s 

4 
& 

5
45

78
8

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

00
 C

rim
in

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

 - 
N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
of

ey
45

78
9

In
st

ru
m

en
t &

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

6,
62

9.
83

 H
yd

ro
m

at
ic

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
um

p 
fo

r Q
ua

pa
w

 P
S

45
79

0
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

55
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
5 

Lo
ad

s 
12

/1
1-

12
/1

7/
18

 +
 

1 
lo

ad
 S

an
d

45
79

1
Ju

st
in

 S
ha

ha
n

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
23

 R
ei

m
b 

fo
r M

ile
ag

e 
& 

M
ea

ls
 C

la
ss

 3
 T

ra
in

in
g

45
79

2
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

21
0.

24
 W

hi
te

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, 6

 x
 2

5'
 M

ea
su

rin
g 

Ta
pe

s
45

79
3

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

34
9.

20
 6

 c
on

c 
x 

6 
pl

as
 C

pl
ug

, E
TC

O
 s

ew
er

 p
lu

g
45

79
4

M
et

ro
 D

is
as

te
r S

pe
ci

al
is

ts
 $

   
  1

75
,9

90
.0

1 
C

le
an

up
 S

m
ok

e 
D

am
ag

e 
C

S 
an

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Bu

ild
in

g
45

79
5

H
el

le
r F

ar
m

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
oc

s
45

79
6

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 G
lo

ba
l F

in
an

ci
al

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4.
47

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
os

ta
ge

 M
et

er
 R

en
ta

l
45

79
7

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
or

m
s 

& 
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

42
9.

44
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

- 1
st

 #
46

10
1

45
79

8
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

0.
99

 K
X1

21
-S

N
75

23
1 

- R
ep

ac
ke

d 
Bu

ck
et

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 &

 S
er

vi
ce

d
45

79
9

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 8

3,
59

5.
85

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
M

an
ho

le
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 S
m

ok
e 

Te
st

in
g-

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Th

ro
ug

h 
11

/2
3/

18
45

80
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

co
un

ts
 N

ov
. C

yc
le

 4
45

80
1

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
5,

35
7.

98
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 1

30
1 

E 
8t

h;
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
lv

d 
to

 F
LT

P 
11

/2
8

45
80

2
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

38
8.

67
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s 
- O

ps
 &

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

45
80

3
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
99

7.
11

 F
C

 M
em

br
an

es
, E

ye
w

as
h 

- L
ab

45
80

4
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
0.

00
 V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

- N
ov

em
be

r
45

80
5

Tr
uk

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
9.

45
 A

lu
m

in
um

 C
ab

 H
ig

h 
Sh

el
l f

or
 U

ni
t #

13
7 

- I
ns

ta
lle

d
El

ec
py

m
t -

 1
5

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

2.
89

 O
nl

in
e 

Jo
b 

Ad
s,

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

oo
ks

, L
un

ch
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g,

 T
ra

ns
ce

iv
er

s 
& 

Fi
be

r C
ab

le
s 

& 
Pa

tc
h 

C
ab

le
s,

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 L

un
ch

eo
n 

D
ep

os
it,

 P
la

nt
 F

un
er

al
 R

et
ire

d 
Em

pl
oy

ee
, G

ift
 B

as
ke

t B
irt

h 
of

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

w
in

s
45

80
6

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/2

01
8

45
80

7
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/2

01
8

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
80

8
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
00

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
23

/2
01

8
45

80
9

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

19
0.

12
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/1

8
45

81
0

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/2

01
8

45
81

1
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b
 $

   
   

   
   

66
0.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Fe

es
 &

 C
lu

b 
D

ue
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
23

/2
01

8
AF

-2
6

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
71

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/2

01
8

N
AT

-2
6

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
58

6.
25

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

23
/2

01
8

PR
-2

6
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

8,
59

7.
64

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
23

/2
01

8
45

81
2

Ac
e 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 R

ep
ai

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
4.

28
 R

ep
ai

r D
oz

er
 /R

ep
ai

r C
re

w
 #

4
45

81
3

Ad
va

nc
ed

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
35

3.
80

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

Te
st

in
g 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t O
ct

ob
er

45
81

4
Ad

va
nc

ed
 C

ab
lin

g
 $

   
   

   
   

39
4.

00
 T

er
m

in
at

ed
 5

 N
et

w
or

k 
C

ab
le

s,
 1

 P
at

ch
 P

an
el

45
81

5
Ad

va
nc

ed
 F

lu
id

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

88
8.

32
 S

ea
l a

nd
 O

-R
in

gs
 - 

M
oy

no
 P

um
p

45
81

6
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

14
 D

um
p 

Tr
uc

k 
Sa

nd
 &

 D
irt

 F
LT

P 
D

ry
in

g 
Be

d
45

81
7

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
00

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 S
C

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
 th

ro
ug

h 
12

/1
1/

18
45

81
8

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
1,

36
8.

59
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

s 
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
8

45
81

9
C

ol
um

bu
s

 $
   

   
   

   
49

5.
00

 D
yn

am
ic

s 
G

re
at

 P
la

in
s 

- E
nd

 o
f Y

ea
r U

pd
at

e
45

82
0

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

65
1.

53
 6

" F
la

ng
e 

Va
lv

e 
- S

hi
llc

ut
t

45
82

1
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 N
et

w
or

k 
& 

C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

8
45

82
2

D
av

id
 B

ar
ry

 S
tro

m
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 L

ab
or

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 - 
So

ffi
t, 

Sh
in

gl
es

, F
la

sh
in

g 
R

ep
ai

rs
 F

LT
P

45
82

3
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

25
 W

al
l P

lu
g 

In
 - 

IP
 C

am
er

as
45

82
4

D
R

T 
Bi

o 
So

lid
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

  1
00

,1
30

.0
0 

R
em

ov
al

 o
f B

io
 S

ol
id

s 
fro

m
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 L
ag

oo
n 

#3
 &

 #
4 

- 1
st

45
82

5
Ea

gl
e 

Fe
nc

e 
D

is
tri

bu
tin

g
 $

   
   

   
   

53
2.

72
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 C

ar
ds

, C
od

in
g 

Tr
an

sm
itt

er
s,

 1
-B

ut
to

n 
M

ic
ro

C
lik

 T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

s 
fo

r 
G

at
e 

Ac
ce

ss
45

82
6

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
xp

re
ss

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

79
4.

65
 O

il 
& 

G
re

as
e 

Sp
ee

d 
D

is
c 

- L
ab

 6
-M

os
. S

up
pl

y
45

82
7

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

00
 G

ra
b 

W
at

er
 T

es
ts

 - 
FL

 P
er

m
it

45
82

8
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

22
6.

49
 S

an
i-H

an
ds

 - 
La

b
45

82
9

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

27
8.

56
 T

ru
ck

 T
oo

ls
 U

ni
t #

13
4 

(B
its

, B
an

d 
Sa

w
 B

la
de

, H
ex

 K
ey

s)
45

83
0

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
8,

88
8.

88
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
N

ov
 C

yc
le

 7
 &

 C
yc

le
 9

45
83

1
G

ra
yb

ar
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

99
 C

ab
le

s 
& 

Sh
el

f t
o 

C
on

ne
ct

 C
om

pu
te

rs
 in

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 &
 L

ab
45

83
2

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
88

9.
32

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 S

ul
ph

ur
 D

io
xi

de
 &

 C
hl

or
in

e 
- M

au
m

el
le

45
83

3
H

ay
ne

s 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

81
9.

95
 R

ep
ai

r E
-O

ne
 P

um
p

45
83

4
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
is

ki
 &

 C
al

ho
un

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- R
et

ai
ne

r 
45

83
5

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

82
1.

75
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

uc
ke

t -
 W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
45

83
6

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

95
 P

lu
g 

- U
ni

t #
11

7
45

83
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
14

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

8 
Lo

ad
s 

12
/1

8-
12

/2
4/

18
 

45
83

8
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

10
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
- U

ni
t #

13
2

45
83

9
Ku

rb
e 

N
ew

so
m

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
16

 M
ea

l &
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 C

la
ss

 3
 T

ra
in

in
g

45
84

0
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
1.

94
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
es

, B
ar

ric
ad

es
 w

/L
ig

ht
s 

& 
Ba

tte
rie

s
45

84
1

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8

45
84

2
M

r. 
G

re
en

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l T
ur

f M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
36

5.
00

 T
re

at
 C

re
pe

 M
yr

tle
s 

- F
LT

P
45

84
3

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 6

8,
32

0.
90

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

19
45

84
4

M
un

ic
ip

al
H

2O
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

55
0.

00
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e/
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 D

ec
em

be
r

45
84

5
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

   
32

2.
11

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

- W
ilc

ox
 P

S
45

84
6

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

33
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
he

s 
- 1

1/
29

/1
8

45
84

7
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
27

8.
43

 C
on

es
 - 

W
ar

ds
 4

 &
 5

 R
ep

ai
rs

45
84

8
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8.
55

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, V

ie
w

 B
in

de
rs

, C
al

en
da

rs
, A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t B

oo
ks

, R
ep

or
t C

ov
er

s,
 

U
SB

 H
ub

, T
ra

ck
ba

ll,
 C

of
fe

e
45

84
9

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 5

0,
29

7.
11

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 N
ov

. C
yc

le
s 

7 
& 

9
45

85
0

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

34
1.

86
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
45

85
1

Te
le

dy
ne

 In
st

ru
m

en
ts

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

41
8.

03
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

As
se

m
bl

y 
fo

r W
D

EF
F 

Sa
m

pl
er

45
85

2
Te

rm
in

ix
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

36
 M

on
th

ly
 P

es
t S

er
vi

ce
 

45
85

3
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
0.

00
 M

on
th

ly
 V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

- D
ec

em
be

r
45

85
4

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
2,

25
7.

22
 M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
, V

ac
C

on
s,

 W
h 

O
ak

, F
LT

P,
 M

au
m

el
le

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
5-

M
i 

an
d 

Bi
o 

So
lid

 R
em

ov
al

-M
au

m
el

le
El

ec
py

m
t -

 1
6

Ve
riz

on
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

2.
84

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 B

ill
 $

  2
,9

12
,6

51
.3

6 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

9/
18

 $
   

  1
15

,6
40

.8
8 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

21
/1

8
 $

   
  1

14
,4

64
.9

4 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
75

4.
78

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
40

2,
19

3.
72

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
3,

78
8,

73
0.

68
$ 

  

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

VV
00

3
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
35

3,
15

7.
77

$ 
Es

tim
at

e 
#8

 fo
r W

es
t L

ev
y/

21
2 

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t
vv

00
4

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

49
,0

35
.9

5
$ 

  
Es

tim
at

e 
#8

 fo
r B

ar
in

g 
C

ro
ss

 C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t

40
2,

19
3.

72
$ N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

20
16

 C
O

NS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

12
/5

/2
01

8
76

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

or
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

12
/5

12
/1

0/
20

18
11

5,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
12

/9
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
2/

11
12

/1
4/

20
18

83
,0

85
.5

6
$ 

   
   

Se
w

er
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

re
vi

ou
s 

M
on

th
s 

(S
EP

 &
 O

C
T)

 R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
12

/1
4/

20
18

32
7,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
12

/1
0-

12
/1

4
12

/2
0/

20
18

2,
13

9,
90

0.
00

$ 
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
12

/2
0

12
/2

4/
20

18
11

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
12

/2
1,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

2/
25

12
/2

8/
20

18
36

9,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

or
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

12
/2

3-
12

/2
8

12
/2

8/
20

18
41

,6
66

.6
3

$ 
   

   
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Se
w

er
R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
on

th
ly

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
12

/3
1/

20
18

41
,7

19
.0

7
$ 

   
   

Se
w

er
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

re
vi

ou
s 

M
on

th
s 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

3,
30

9,
07

1.
26

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



























 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2018 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 

Staff received bids for the “South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project” 
on Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 1:30 PM.  The Project consist of Pipe Bursting 
rehabilitation for approximately 39,108 linear feet of existing 6” and 8” gravity sewer lines along 
with external reconnections of existing service lines. 
. 
 
The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $3,585,300.50.  A copy 
of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 
This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L). 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation 

Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc., of LaPorte, Texas, in the amount of $3,585,300.50 subject to 

receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



¾À5

¾À10
0

¾À17
6

¾À1
0

¾À16
1

¾À10
7

¾À36
5

£ ¤16
5£ ¤67
16

7

£ ¤70
§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦53
0

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦30
§̈ ¦63

0

Th
is 

Pr
oje

ct

·

SH
EE

T 2

NO
RT

H 
LIT

TL
E 

RO
CK

 W
AS

TE
WA

TE
R

SO
UT

H 
LE

VY
 / I

ND
IA

N 
HI

LL
S

RL
F 0

08
99

-C
W

RL
F-

L
20

17
 P

IP
E 

BU
RS

TIN
G 

RE
HA

B 
PR

OJ
EC

T

OV
ER

VI
EW

 M
AP





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2018 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 

Staff received bids for the “South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 CIPP Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, 

December 13, 2018 at 1:00 PM.  This project includes the internal lining of approximately 49,153 linear 

feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 15”, 21”, and 24” gravity sewer mains. 

 

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $2,882,299.68.  A copy 

of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L). 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 CIPP Rehabilitation Project 

to Insituform Technologies in the amount of $2,882,299.68 subject to receipt of authorization from the 

Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



¾À16
1

¾À17
6

¾À1
0

¾À10
0

¾À10
7

¾À36
5

£ ¤67
16

7

£ ¤70

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦53
0

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦30
§̈ ¦63

0

Th
is 

Pr
oje

ct

·

SH
EE

T 2

NO
RT

H 
LIT

TL
E 

RO
CK

 W
AS

TE
WA

TE
R

SO
UT

H 
LE

VY
 / I

ND
IA

N 
HI

LL
S

RL
F 0

08
99

-C
W

RL
F-

L
20

17
 C

IP
P 

RE
HA

BI
LIT

AT
IO

N 
PR

OJ
EC

T

OV
ER

VI
EW

 M
AP





 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

I-40 INTERCHANGE (MAUMELLE) FORCE MAIN RELOCATION PROJECT 
 
 

Staff received bids for the “I-40 Interchange (Maumelle) Force Main Relocation Project” on 
Wednesday, December 19, 2018 at 1:00 PM.  The Project consists of relocation of 
approximately 331 linear feet of 8” PVC force main and encasing the existing force main in 
concrete for approximately 165 linear feet to accommodate a new interchange on I-40.    
 
 
The low bid was submitted by Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $56,323.00.  A copy of the 

Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the I-40 Interchange (Maumelle) Force Main Relocation 

Project to Diamond Construction of North Little Rock, Arkansas in the amount of $56,323.00.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 





I-40

BA
XT

ER
 L

AN
E

UT
IL

IT
Y,

 D
RA

IN
AG

E,
 A

ND
SL

OP
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
IN

ST
R.

 #
20

16
03

40
53

PA
G

E 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

SC
A

LE
:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
:

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
:

C
LA

Y
TO

N
, M

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

NO.BYDESCRIPTION

LE
G

EN
D

ENGINEERING SEAL

J
o
b

 N
a

m
e

:

I-
4
0
 I

N
T

E
R

C
H

A
N

G
E

(M
A

U
M

E
L
L
E

)
F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

K
ER

B
Y

, S

Fe
et

0
75

15
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8155+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8160+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8165+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8170+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8154+86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8166+85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8160+86.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
8155+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8160+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8165+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8170+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8157+76.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8166+61.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8162+19.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
8155+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8160+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8165+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8170+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8153+66.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8167+86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8160+77.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
165+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
170+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
175+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
180+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
185+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 164+97.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 170+19.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 173+65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 176+58.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  167+65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  175+13.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
8160+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8165+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8170+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8158+60.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8161+61.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8165+75.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8160+13.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8168+55.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  8170+27.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8156+13.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5^41'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11^23'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4^46'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11^24'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5^14'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12^20'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71^57'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S90^00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15^00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42^07'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42^07'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S14^38'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8155+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8154+12.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 8156+93.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 8157+68.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI 8157+31.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15^00'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33^01'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33^01'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243 1"CRIMPED PIPE N1/16 S1;2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10172 4"X6"WOODPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10182 4"X6"WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10236 9"X6"RR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10344 OLD 4"X4"WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10345

AutoCAD SHX Text
10000

AutoCAD SHX Text
10002

AutoCAD SHX Text
10187

AutoCAD SHX Text
10188

AutoCAD SHX Text
10212 4-STR BARB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10342 2-STR BARB GROWN INTO TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10343

AutoCAD SHX Text
10346 T-POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10347

AutoCAD SHX Text
10348

AutoCAD SHX Text
5566 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5567 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5611 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5612 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5669 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5670 5X5 CONC R/W BRKN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2789

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 HWY CL PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2003 HWY CL PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
2035

AutoCAD SHX Text
2036

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%d46'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1314.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01%%d22'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%d29'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1311.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%d22'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%d42'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
334.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%d23'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%d42'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
266 3/8"REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
267 5/8"REBAR W/YELLOWCAP PS1375

AutoCAD SHX Text
10464 CH LINK COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
244 1"CRIMPED PIPE BENT 120PN AT BASE SC S1;2;35;36  (T2N T3N - R13W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"REBAR YELLOWCAP PS1375 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N13°57'44"W,1.56')9"X6"RR POST 10217

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1/16 S36 (T3N-R13W) 1"CRIMPED PIPE  238

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%d55'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%d25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
915.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%d19'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
182.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%d42'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1314.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01%%d22'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%d29'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%d26'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%d22'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"X5"CONC RWM 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 1/2"REBAR IN MOS (S44°33'32"W,0.26')

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%d23'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 1/4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-2N-13W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE 1 C.C. LC2002 R=12062.27' C=05 41'57" =05°41'57"L=1199.84' CB=N08°32'54"WCL=1199.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-3-N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-2-N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 525'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25 630'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32.13 450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 306.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 380'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 675'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+60 690'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20 1095'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00 1300.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25 1319.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 307.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+80 1010'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+94.28 468'

AutoCAD SHX Text
END C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 930'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15 1255.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 750'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50 775'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 350'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 655'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 705'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+65 585'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 595'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 765'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20 745'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40 740'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 760'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+90 730'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40 1274.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCASE 8" FORCE MAIN  IN 2500 PSI CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON +-382 L.F.  OF 8" PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL +-331 L.F. OF  8" C900 PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15' PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE WHATEVER ACTION IS NECESSARY TO SATISFY HIMSELF AS TO THE ACTUAL ALL EXCAVATION IS UNCLASSIFIED. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE WHATEVER ACTION IS NECESSARY TO SATISFY HIMSELF AS TO THE ACTUAL SUBSURFACE SOIL CONDITIONS. SEQUENCE OF PLANNED CONSTRUCTION SHALL B APPROVED BE THE ENGINEER. 2. THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPES OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON A SEARCH THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPES OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS. NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING THE ACCURACY OF THE DEPICTED LOCATIONS OF THE UNDERGROUND FACILITIES ON THESE DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL FACILITIES BEFORE BEGINNING WORK. 3. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS. THE DUTY OF THE ENGINEER TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ACCURACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY MEASURES IN OR NEAT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY LONG-TERM INCONVENIENCE TO THE PUBLIC, ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS, PEDESTRIANS, ETC. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY LONG-TERM INCONVENIENCE TO THE PUBLIC, ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS, PEDESTRIANS, ETC. DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL ADJACENT PROPERTIES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR CLARIFICATION IF A DISCREPANCY OR INCONSISTENCY IS IDENTIFIED IN THE PLANS OR CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR CLARIFICATION IF A DISCREPANCY OR INCONSISTENCY IS IDENTIFIED IN THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS. 6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ALL SHEETING, SHORING, AND SPECIAL EXCAVATION MEASURES CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ALL SHEETING, SHORING, AND SPECIAL EXCAVATION MEASURES REQUIRED ON THE PROJECT WHICH ARE NECESSARY TO CONFORM TO OSHA, FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITY LINES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITY LINES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTORS OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALIGNMENT OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LINES TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE INSTALLED WITH ADEQUATE COVER AND CLEARANCE. ALL ROUGH GRADING SHALL BE COMPLETE BEFORE INSTALLATION OF STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, AND APPURTENANCES. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES, AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING WORK OF THE TYPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES, AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING WORK OF THE TYPE. 9. THE CONTRACTORS ATTENTION IS SPECIFICALLY CALLED TO THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS ATTENTION IS SPECIFICALLY CALLED TO THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGING ANY EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND INSPECT THE CONDITION OF THE SITE AND THE ADJACENT IMPROVEMENTS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "ONE-CALL" FOR LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "ONE-CALL" FOR LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION. 11. ANY EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL, NOT REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FILLS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFFSITE. ANY EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL, NOT REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FILLS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFFSITE. UTILITY NOTES 1. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED, AND APPROVED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED, AND APPROVED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. 2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ADJUSTMENT, OR RELOCATION GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ADJUSTMENT, OR RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. 3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO CENTERLINE OF PIPE OR FITTING. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO CENTERLINE OF PIPE OR FITTING. 4. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE AT LEAST TEN FEET. WHERE WATERLINS CROSS MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE AT LEAST TEN FEET. WHERE WATERLINS CROSS SANITARY SEWERS THE WATERLINE SHALL BE PLACED ABOVE THE SEWER WITH A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION, OUTSIDE-TO-OUTSIDE, OF 18". IF IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO CONFORM TO THESE DIMENSIONS OR DEFINED PLACEMENT, THE SEWER MAIN SHALL BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. 5. ALL TRENCHING, PIPE LAYING, AND BACKFILLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS. ALL TRENCHING, PIPE LAYING, AND BACKFILLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS. 6. ALL MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION, AND INSPECTIONS FOR SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE PER THE SPECIFICATIONS OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK ALL MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION, AND INSPECTIONS FOR SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE PER THE SPECIFICATIONS OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER. 7. DAMAGE TO ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.DAMAGE TO ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18204

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PLAN ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



I-40

SL
OP

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

IN
ST

R.
 #

20
16

03
40

53

PA
G

E 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

SC
A

LE
:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
:

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
:

C
LA

Y
TO

N
, M

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

NO.BYDESCRIPTION

LE
G

EN
D

ENGINEERING SEAL

J
o

b
 N

a
m

e
:

I-
4
0
 I

N
T

E
R

C
H

A
N

G
E

(M
A

U
M

E
L
L
E

)
F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

K
ER

B
Y

, S

Fe
et

0
40

80 Fe
et

0
40

80

AutoCAD SHX Text
5565 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5612 5X5 CONC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 HWY CL PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1497.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%d55'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-2N-13W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W & C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 307.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 350'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 655'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 705'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+65 585'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 595'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 765'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40 740'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 760'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON +-382 L.F.  OF 8" PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL +-331 L.F. OF  8" C900 PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15' PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10236 9"X6"RR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01%%d22'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%d22'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01%%d22'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20 1095'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00 1300.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25 1319.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+80 1010'

AutoCAD SHX Text
END C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN C/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30 930'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15 1255.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 750'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50 775'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10 765'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+75 760'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40 1274.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCASE 8" FORCE MAIN  IN 2500 PSI CONCRETE  +- 162 L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18204

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2018 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 

In an effort to expedite the process for completing rehabilitation work in the Lakewood North 

Hills basin, staff have advertised for bids for pipe bursting rehabilitation for approximately 4,562 

lineal feet of existing 6”, 8”, and 10” gravity sewer lines along with external reconnections of 

existing service lines.  Bids are scheduled to be opened on Monday, January 7, 2019 at 1:00 

PM, and a tabulation of bids will be presented for consideration by the Committee on the 

following day. 

 

The Engineer’s estimate for this work is $365,000 to $400,000 and is included in the 2019 

Budget.  Funding for this work will be from general revenues. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2018 Rehabilitation  

Project to_____________________________ of________________________________ 
                                                                                  City                                State 

In the amount of $______________________________. 

 

 

 

 



¾À36
5

¾À17
6

¾À10
7

£ ¤67
16

7

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

MCC
AIN

WARDEN

MC
CA

IN

PERCY MACHIN

PIKE

MC
CA

IN

MAIN

CU
RT

IS 
SY

KE
S

PA
RK

WA
Y

CAMP
ROBINSON

47
TH

JOHNFKENNEDY

PE
RS

HI
NG

13
TH

FA
IR

FA
X

CAMP
ROBINSON

HIL
LS

JOHNFKENNEDY

WARDEN RICHA RDS

W A

RDEN

HILLS

HILLS

PIKE

LANDERS

SPRINGHILL

MACARTHUR

HIGHWAY

161HIGHWAY161

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦53
0

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦63
0

Th
is 

Pr
oje

ct

·

SH
EE

T 2

NO
RT

H 
LIT

TL
E 

RO
CK

 W
AS

TE
WA

TE
R

LA
KE

W
OO

D 
PI

PE
 B

UR
ST

IN
G

20
18

 R
EH

AB
ILI

TA
TIO

N 
PR

OJ
EC

T

OV
ER

VI
EW

 M
AP



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

KUBOTA WHEEL LOADER PURCHASE 
 
 

The Maumelle Wastewater Reclamation Facility (WRF) utilizes a stationary sludge dewatering 

container that dumps dewatered sludge onto a concrete containment berm.  Using a 1995 

model Ford backhoe, the sludge is then loaded into a dump truck and hauled to landfill.  The 

backhoe is currently the only means to load the dump truck. Due to age and wear, frequent 

breakdowns occur as $11,000 in repairs have been spent since acquiring the Maumelle WRF.  

Since the Utility relies on the backhoe for sludge disposal, it is critical to have a working piece 

of equipment at all times.   

 

Staff would like to replace the backhoe with a front end loader similar to the unit being used at 

Faulkner Lake WRF and by Maintenance Repair crews.  A new loader can be purchased 

through the Houston/Galveston Area Cooperative (HGAC) for $61,605.79, and the 2019 

Budget includes $70,000 for this item. 

 

Once the Maumelle plant is decommissioned, the loader will be brought back to Faulkner Lake 

to replace an existing Kubota Loader that is more than 20 years old. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize staff to purchase a new wheel loader through HGAC in the amount of $61,605.79. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS BUILDING ADDITION AND RENOVATIONS 
 
 

In April 2018, the Committee authorized use of Taggart/Architects of North Little Rock, AR for 
preliminary design services related to expansion of the collections systems building.  The 
preliminary design phase is complete, and staff wish to continue the work and enter into a 
contract for architectural services. A copy of the preliminary floor plan is attached for reviews. 

In accordance with a Committee action taken in November 2018, the proposed architectural 
services will include replacement of the VacCon, CCTV and inventory bays which were 
destroyed in the October fire.  A preliminary building layout for replacement of the fire 
damaged facilities is attached. 

An AIA “Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect” in the amount of eight 
(8%) percent of the cost of work is proposed for this project.  The preliminary estimate for 
cost of work is $1,700,000. 

The 2019 Budget includes $116,000 for architectural services and $830,000 for construction 
to be spent from general revenue.  The remainder of the cost of construction is expected to 
occur during calendar year 2020.   

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Taggart Architects for architectural services 

related to the “Collections Systems Building Addition and Renovations” including 

modifications related to replacement of the fire damaged facilities. 

 
 



F
IE

L
D

 
O

F
F

IC
E

 
3

F
IE

L
D

 
O

F
F

IC
E

4

F
IE

L
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
 2

F
IE

L
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
 1

s
to

ra
g
e

ja
n

w
o
m

e
n

S
M

A
L
L
 C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E

F
IE

L
D

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
F

IE
L
D

 O
P

E
N

 O
F

F
IC

E
M

E
C

H

E
N

G
. 
O

F
F

IC
E

 1
E

N
G

. 
O

F
F

IC
E

 2
E

N
G

. 
O

F
F

IC
E

 3

C
A

T
E

R
IN

G

R
E

C
E

P
T

IO
N

F
IE

L
D

 
O

F
F

IC
E

 
5

F
IE

L
D

 
O

F
F

IC
E

 6

F
IE

L
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
 7

W
O

R
K

T
A

B
L
E

B
R

E
A

K

F
U

T
U

R
E

 T
E

C
H

W
O

M
E

N
M

E
N

1
2
'x

1
5
'

1
2
'x

1
5
'

1
2
'x

1
5
'

E
N

G
. 
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

2
3
'x

1
3
'

1
2
'x

1
5
'

1
4
'x

1
3
'

1
1
'x

1
2
'

1
1
'x

1
2
' 1

1
'x

1
2
'

1
1
'x

1
2
'

34 full ht lockers

1
2
'x

1
3
'

H
A

N
G

IN
G

(1
2
)

3
6
 F

IL
E

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
S

1
0
 F

L
A

T
 F

IL
E

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
S

S
T

O
R

A
G

E IT

PLOTTER COPIER

W
O

R
K

 
T

A
B

L
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

1
0
'x

1
2
'

O
F

F
IC

E
/C

O
N

F

4
,7

8
2
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

W
IN

D
 B

R
A

C
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

W
IN

D
 B

R
A

C
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

L
A

R
G

E
 C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 R

O
O

M

3
8
'x

4
8
'

1
1
-2

0
-1

8

S
C

E
M

A
T

IC
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N



PA
G

E 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

SC
A

LE
:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
:

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
:

1

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

NO.BYDESCRIPTION

LE
G

EN
D

ENGINEERING SEAL K
ER

B
Y

, S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVENTORY BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACON BAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WASTE OIL SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV BAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE BAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE MODIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job Name: COLLECTION SYSTEM BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N





















































 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(10) 
 
 

WEST LEVY/212 SID BASINS CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT  
CHANGE ORDER #3  

(LOWER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR 54” ASSESSMENT) 
 
The West Levy / 212 SID Basins CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project includes lining of a portion 

of the 30” Rose City Interceptor at its intersection with the 54” Riverside Interceptor.  In order 

to line the Rose City Interceptor, sewage-flows in both the Rose City Interceptor and the 

Riverside Interceptor must be re-routed during the work.  Difficulties encountered during this 

operation (high flows, excessive silt accumulations and large chunks of concrete) have 

alarmed staff into recommending an immediate assessment of the Riverside Interceptor.   

 

Several large chunks of concrete and/or brick are depicted in the photos below. 

Specialized equipment and methods are available for internal inspection of large diameter 

pipelines, and Staff recommend entering into a change order for this work to include a 

multisensory assessment of the full length of the 54” portion of the Riverside Interceptor 

(16,758 LF). 

 

The multisensory assessment will be conducted during live flow conditions and will provide 

data above and below the water surface.  Above the water surface, there will be a high-

definition panoramic CCTV scan and a laser profile scan to identify degradation of the pipe 

interior.  Below the water surface, sonar will measure the depth of accumulated debris. 

 

Data collected during this inspection will be used to identify any problems requiring immediate 

attention, if any, and will be useful to staff and contractors during design and bidding of the 

future Riverside Interceptor Rehabilitation Project. 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

The estimated cost for this change order is $169,614.70 which will be funded through our 
2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to enter into Change Order #3 for the “West Levy/212 SID Basins CIPP 2016 

Rehabilitation Project” with Insituform Technologies, LLC. In the amount of $169,614.70, 

contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

940-498-0265 
  tpeterie@insituform.com 

 

 

Insituform Technologies, LLC is a subsidiary of Aegion Corporation 

1103 Postwood Dr. 
Corinth, TX 76210 
www.insituform.com 
 

Name: Tim Peterie 
Phone: 214-317-0950 
 

Fax: 
Email: 
 

 
 
 

January 2, 2019         ACES#: AAJA-UFQTXQ 
 
Mr. Michael Clayton, PE 
North Little Rock Wastewater 
7400 Baucum Pike 
North Little Rock, AR  72117 
 
Project Name: West Levy/212 Basins CIPP Rehabilitation Project  
 
RE:  Change Order Request #3 – Riverside 54” Multi-Sensor Inspection (MSI) 
 
Mr. Clayton: 
 
As discussed with our Project Manager, I am providing you with the following change request to the above current 
contract to complete a multi-sensor inspection of the Riverside 54” sanitary sewer per the information provided, to 
include Spec Section 02764 for Pipeline Sonar, Laser, and Television Inspection (modified for 54” pipe sizes).  It 
should be noted that manhole access, clearing, rock road, restoration, coordination with property owners, and 
water cost are all excluded from the below pricing.  All other Terms & Conditions from the original contract 
agreement will remain unchanged.   
 
 
PROPOSAL PRICING 
 

PAY 
ITEM 
NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

APPROX 
QTY 

U/M UNIT 
PRICE 

ESTIMATED 
AMOUNT 

      
1 Mobilization 1 EA $3,950.00 $3,950.00 
2 MSI (CCTV/Sonar/Laser) 54” Sewer 16,758 LF $9.65 $161,714.70 
3 De-Mobilization 1 EA $3,950.00 $3,950.00 
  TOTAL   $169,614.70 

 
It should be noted that the quantity quoted is only estimated based on the information provided.  Actual quantities 
could vary and will dictate final billing. 
 
 
 
Accepted By:  ________________________________________    Date:  _______________________ 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Timothy R. Peterie 
 
Timothy R. Peterie 
Business Development Manager 
Insituform Technologies, LLC 
 
CC:   Todd Hester 
 

         An Aegion Company 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(11) 
 

BUDGET FOR 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approve the 2019 budget. 
 
 




























	Building Improvements.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Building Improvements-Site Plan


	NLR - Waste Water - Schematic Floor Plan 11-20-18.pdf
	Sheets
	A502 - SCEMATIC FLOOR PLAN



